




Matěj Kadlec

Date of birth: 24/03/2000


Nationality: Czech

Sex: Male

CONTACT

 Hany Kvapilové 2273/3
74601 Opava, Czechia (**Home**)

 mat.kadlec@email.cz

 (+420) 604121543

 <https://www.matejkadlec.cz>

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/matej-kadlec-057b36194/>

ABOUT MYSELF

I'm a 24-year-old programmer based in Opava, Czechia, with experience in writing IT articles, QA engineering, web development, web scraping/ETL/BE frameworks (Django, Flask, FastAPI) in Python and MS Azure. I can work in team or alone, I like to learn about new technologies (currently mostly interested in AI). I'm focused on Python, but can code in several other languages (see my Digital Skills or visit my LinkedIn).

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/11/2024 – CURRENT Opava, Czechia

● **Software Engineer** DHL IT Services, s.r.o.

Working in Python and it's framework Django, also using PostgreSQL, Linux, GitHub, ChatGPT/Copilot, JIRA, Confluence and more.

01/04/2024 – 31/08/2024 Ostrava, Czechia

● **Integration/BI specialist** Enadata Group, s.r.o.

Primarily worked on MS Azure pipelines and utilized various Azure tools, while implementing data solutions based on banking API documentation and frequently using SQL Server Management Studio, Postman, and ChatGPT for efficiency.

01/05/2022 – 31/08/2023 Ostrava, Czechia

● **Experienced ETL Developer** IDC CEMA, s.r.o.

Worked as an Extract-Transform-Load developer - I was getting data from platforms such as Salesforce, Marketo, Cvent, etc., then transforming them using Python and it's library pandas, and saving the result into Data Warehouse. I was also working with PostgreSQL, AWS, GitLab, JIRA, Confluence and more.

01/01/2022 – 30/04/2022 Ostrava, Czechia

● **Python Developer** Freelance

Developed several Python applications focused on web scraping, primarily utilizing Requests and BeautifulSoup 4, as well as MySQL and a Telegram API for one bigger project.

01/09/2021 – 30/04/2022 Ostrava, Czechia

● **Web Developer** Freelance

Created and maintained numerous fully responsive and modern websites using WordPress, HTML5/CSS, JavaScript, and PHP.

01/07/2021 – 30/09/2021 Ostrava, Czechia

● **Software Engineer** profiq, s.r.o.

Worked as a QA engineer for Avast, where I collaborated within a small team, participated in scrums, and utilized JIRA for project management while manually testing unreleased products using virtual machines.

01/04/2021 – 30/06/2021 Ostrava, Czechia

● **Junior Software Engineer** profiq, s.r.o.

Worked on internal project using Python and it's libraries such as Flask, SQLAlchemy, WTForms and Selenium, also worked with SQLite, JS/jQuery, HTML5/CSS, Gitlab CI, Git, Docker and GCP.

01/03/2021 – 30/07/2021 Opava, Czechia

● **Redactor** ITnetwork, s.r.o.

Developed a comprehensive course on Oracle Database, covering PL/SQL and SQL Developer, with all articles rated 5/5 stars.

DIGITAL SKILLS

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

Python | SQL | JavaScript | C# | C/C++

OTHER

ETL | QA | OOP | HTML/CSS | Git | GitHub | GitLab | Linux | Web Scraping | MS Azure | Wordpress | JIRA | Confluence | ChatGPT | PyCharm | VS Code

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

01/09/2019 – 30/06/2022 Ostrava, Czechia

Bachelor's degree (incomplete) VSB - Technical University of Ostrava

Studies not completed in the final semester by my own decision. Specialization in programming, databases, network administration, and mathematics.

Field of study Applied Informatics

01/09/2015 – 30/06/2019 Opava, Czechia

Complete secondary vocational education with GCSE Private Business Academy Opava

Field of study Informatics

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Czech

Other language(s):

English

Listening B2

Spoken production B2

Reading B2

Spoken interaction B2

Writing B2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user